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Extension Agreement- DRI Public Hearing Period

Re:  Development of Regional Impact
Bourne ISWMF Phases 7, 8 & 9 (Commission File No. 20064)

1. The above referenced matter ('Project') required the preparation of an environmental
impact report (EIR) under the provisions of sections sixty-one to sixty-two I, inclusive, of
chapter thirty of the General Laws, the Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act (MEPA)
and thus is subject to mandatory Development of Regional Impact (DRI) review by the
Cape Cod Commission (Commission) pursuant to Section 12(i) of the Cape Cod
Commission Act;

2. The Secretary of the Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy and Environmental
Affairs issued a Certificate on the Project’s Single Supplemental Environmental Impact
Report (SSEIR) December 30, 2020, determining that the Project adequately and properly
complies with MEPA,

3. The Cape Cod Commission opened the Development of Regional Impact (DRI) public
hearing period on the Project by hearing officer February 12, 2021.

4. Pursuant to Section 6(c)(vi) of the Enabling Regulations Governing Developments of
Regional Impact/ Chapter A of the Code of Cape Cod Commission Regulations of General
Application (as amended), the Applicant Town of Bourne and the Cape Cod Commission
hereby mutually agree to extend the DRI public hearing period on the above-referenced
matter to November 1, 2021, which further extension will allow adequate time for the
Town to prepare and Commission staff and subcommittee to review a DRI application,
particularly as the Town looks to coordinate and pursue its state permitting for the
Project.

(signature page follows)
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For the Commission by:

Ve Dpat G/t 2eaL

Hatold Mitchell, Chair, Cape Cod Commission Date

For the Town of Bourne by:

A.Q/7 A e9/o1 (202

Daniel T. Barrett, General Manager, ISWM Department Date
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Lisa Dillon

From: Jordan Velozo

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 4:05 PM

To: Lisa Dillon

Subject: Fw: Public Hearing Extension Agreement 9121
Attachments: CCCMeeting Schedule Extension 9121.pdf

From: Barrett, Daniel <DBarrett@townofbourne.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 2:52 PM

To: Jordan Velozo <jordan.velozo@capecodcommission.org>
Cc: Goddard, Philip <PGoddard@townofbourne.com>
Subject: Public Hearing Extension Agreement 9121

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Jordan,

Attached please find a signed copy of the Extension Agreement — DRI Public Hearing Period. After Chairman Mealy
outlined the potential schedule for further review of the current ISWM DRI application we thought it prudent to move
forward with the extension of the current public hearing period from September 10, 2021 to November 1, 2021 as
suggested. Please let us known if this meets the Staff and the Sub-Committee’s schedule as written. If you wish to
change anything in this document let us know and we will adjust to work toward that end.

We had a question regarding the Public Hearing (without Public Comment) scheduled for September 9, 2021. What
level of participation from the Bourne Staff and it’s consultants, if any at all, would you suggest. Should we be available
to answer questions?

Thank you and we look forward to hearing from you.
Best Regards,

Daniel T. Barrett

General Manager

Integrated Solid Waste Management
24 Perry Ave. (Mailing)

201 MacArthur Blvd. (Location)
Bourne MA. 02532

508-759-0600 ext. 4240



